






































PRESENTATION TO PRADA 

Ron Gordon, Commission on Criminal and Juvenile Justice 

 

 We ask that you not issue the RFP now, but that you take the next few months to gather additional 

information and determine some specific details that should be included in the RFP. 

 Prison relocation should be viewed as one part of a much larger correctional system and criminal 

justice system. We have the opportunity to improve our criminal justice system for the next several 

decades. 

 Policy issues that need to be addressed. You do not have to answer all of these questions. Not all need 

to be included in your RFP. Instead, we ask for the opportunity to work with you, provide additional 

information to you that will help inform the decisions you make. 

o How many beds should the Gunnison facility ultimately have? 

o Jail contracting 

 Capacity? 

 Type of inmates? 

 Treatment resources? 

o Economy of scale (one large prison vs. multiple regional prisons) – this impacts the quality 

and quantity of medical and treatment services 

o Current inmate population and projected inmate population 

 What are the drivers of the current growth? 

 How can we impact the growth through policy changes? 

 Number of first degree felonies 

 Categorization of felony offenses 

 Sentencing enhancements 

 Length of stay in prison 

 Better supervision of probationers and parolees 

o Future of probation and parole 

o Information provided to sentencing judges 

 Risk assessments 

 Diagnostic center 

 Mental health evaluations 

o Treatment and programming, both in the prison and in the community 

 Substance abuse Tx 

 Sex offender Tx 

 Mental health Tx 

o Special needs for different types of offenders 

 Drug offenders 

 Sex offenders 

 Mentally ill offenders 

 Female offenders 

 Geriatric offenders 

 Offenders with medical needs 

o Transition centers and other re-entry issues 

 We are not asking you to expand the scope of your committee beyond the legislation that established 

this Authority. We are asking that you recognize that the prison and all other areas of the criminal 

justice system are inter-related.  Moving the prison provides the opportunity to make some other 

changes that will benefit the citizens of Utah for many years to come. 
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